
From: Freedom of Information Requests  
Sent: 30 August 2023 15:04 
To:  
Subject: EIR Response -  
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your Environmental Informaion Regulation request dated 14 August 2023 for 
information about EV charge points on grade 2 listed buildings. Please find below City of Doncaster 
Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.  
 
1. Have you approved installation of EV (electrical vehicle) charge points for any grade 2 listed 
buildings and if so, how many in the last five years? 
Response: If someone wishes to install an EV charging point on a grade 2 listed building they would 
need to apply for permission, whether through a planning application or listed building consent.  
Regulation 6(1)(b) of the Environmental Informaion Regulation allows for authorities to not provide 
information if it is already available to the applicant in another format, for example via a website. In 
this instance, the information about planning applications can be accessed via City of Doncaster 
Council’s website at https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/planningapplicationsonline. 
A variety of keyword searches can be conducted to retrieve applications relating to electrical charging 
points. As a suggestion: electrical vehicle, charging and charger. If this search is conducted under the 
‘Advanced’ tab you can also stipulate the Decision Date between the last five years. 
Based on the results the address of the proposal can be cross referenced with our Listed Building Map 
which will flag if that property is a grade 2 listed building: Listed buildings in Doncaster - City of 
Doncaster Council 
It will state in the application detail overview whether planning permission was approved or refused. 
 
2. Did you require any of those approved to submit a listed building consent application, again if so, 
how many of them?  
3. Of those approved EV charge points for grade 2 listed buildings was a planning application required, 
if so, how many?  
Response: Approval is given by submitting a planning application or listed building consent application, 
therefore this question is answered under question 1. 
 
4. Of those approved did you stipulate the kind of EV charger, size, made, model etc and if so, what 
were those stipulations.  
Response: The City of Doncaster Council does not have a policy stipulating EV chargers to be used, 
size, make, model etc. The Local Planning Authority determines the application based on the details 
submitted by the applicant. 
 
5. How many EV charge points have you not approved, in the last five years, for grade 2 listed 
buildings?  
As per response to Question 1, the number of applications not approved will be revealed through this 
search criteria. 
 
I hope that this information is useful to you. 
 
Reviewing any decisions made: 
 



 If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 
40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or 
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  
  
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office 
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. 
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  
 
Ellen Dook 
Information Governance Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council 
 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU 
Website   www.doncaster.gov.uk 
 
 




